
 

Remediation Management Services Company 

 

4 Centerpointe Drive,Suite 200 

La Palma, CA  90623 

Room LPR 4-222 

Office: (657) 529-4503 

Mobile: (925) 890-5733 

Charles.Carmel @bp.com  

November 1, 2017 

Washington State Department of Ecology  
Northwest Regional Office 
3190 160th Avenue SE  
Bellevue, WA 98008-5452 
 
Washington State Department of Ecology 
Southwest Regional Office 
P.O. Box 47775 
Olympia, WA 98504-7775 
 
 RE:  Olympic Pipeline matters – see attached list 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
I am writing to advise you of a name change by Olympic Pipe Line Company.  The company recently 
changed its name to Olympic Pipe Line Company LLC.  The attached list identifies projects to which the 
name change applies, with the associated agency contacts for the project. 
 
Further detail regarding the name change is as follows.  Until July 31, 2017, the two shareholders of 
Olympic Pipe Line Company were Enbridge Holdings (Olympic) L.L.C. (“Enbridge”) and Arco Midcon LLC 
(“ARCO”).  Effective July 31, Enbridge transferred all of its stock in Olympic Pipe Line Company to ARCO, 
subject to the terms and conditions set forth in an agreement between Enbridge and ARCO.   
 
Following ARCO’s acquisition of all of Enbridge’s stock, Olympic Pipe Line Company converted from a 
Delaware corporation to a Delaware limited liability company, effective August 1, 2017.  The company’s 
name was changed from “Olympic Pipe Line Company” to “Olympic Pipe Line Company LLC”.  
 
Effective September 5, 2017 ARCO sold a 30% ownership stake in Olympic Pipe Line Company LLC to 
SeaPort Pipeline Holdings, LLC, an ArcLight Capital Partners portfolio company. 
 
The change in corporate name will not change the conduct of the remedial work at the projects on the 
attached list.  BP Pipeline (North America) Inc. formerly was the operator of Olympic Pipe Line Company 
and remains the operator of Olympic Pipe Line Company LLC. 
 
If you have questions or would like to discuss this matter further, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Chuck Carmel 

Operations Project Manager 

Remediation Management Services Company 

An affiliate of Atlantic Richfield Company 

 

cc: Agency contacts on attached list (by e-mail only, except where noted)  



 

LIST OF PROJECTS, BP CONTACTS AND AGENCY CONTACTS 
 
BP Contact: Chuck Carmel - Chales.Carmel@bp.com 
 
Allen Station – Ecology Site ID #2667 

Donna Musa (DOE Northwest Regional Office) dmus461@ecy.wa.gov 
Polly Dubbel (Skagit County Health Department) pollyd@co.skagit.wa.us 

 
 
Anacortes K-Booster – Ecology Site ID #11383 

Donna Musa (DOE NW) dmus461@ecy.wa.gov 
 
 
Bellingham (Whatcom Creek) – Ecology Site ID #13181419 

Eugene Freeman (DOE NW) eufr461@ecy.wa.gov 
Gary Lee (DOE Southwest Regional Office) glee461@ecy.wa.gov 
John Guenther (DOE Bellingham Field Office) jgue461@ecy.wa.gov 
Clare Fogelson (City of Bellingham Field Office) cfogelsong@cob.org 

 
 
Castle Rock – Ecology Site ID #1092 

Mohsen Kourehdar (DOE SW) mkou461@ecy.wa.gov 
 
 
Olympia Junction – Ecology Site ID #25276751 

Mohsen Kourehdar (DOE SW) mkou461@ecy.wa.gov 
Gerald Thousley (Thurston County Department of Health) - 2000 Lakeridge Drive SW, 
Bldg. 4, Olympia, WA 98502 

 
 
Renton Station – Ecology Site ID #2400 

Dale Meyers (DOE NW) damy461@ecy.wa.gov 
 
 
Tacoma DF – Ecology Site ID # 35497187 

Tim Mullin (DOE SW) TMUL461@ecy.wa.gov 
Rob Olsen (Tacoma Pierce County Health Department) ROlsen@tpchd.org 

 
 
Tacoma Junction – Ecology Site ID #24592 

Tim Mullin (DOE SW) TMUL461@ecy.wa.gov 
 

BP Contact John Frankenthal - John.Frankenthal@bp.com 

Sea-Tac International Airport – Ecology Site ID #2294 
Roger Nye rnye461@ecy.wa.gov 
 

 
 

 

mailto:dmus461@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:pollyd@co.skagit.wa.us
mailto:dmus461@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:eufr461@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:glee461@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:jgue461@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:cfogelsong@cob.org
mailto:mkou461@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:mkou461@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:damy461@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:TMUL461@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:ROlsen@tpchd.org
mailto:TMUL461@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:rnye461@ecy.wa.gov

